MEMORANDUM

To: Town Commission

From: Howard Tipton, Town Manager

Report date: January 12, 2024

Meeting date: January 22, 2024

Subject: Commissioner Appointments to Committees Named in Town Code

and to Outside Agencies

Recommended Action

Appoint Commissioners to Committees named in the Town Code and to outside
agencies.

Background

Due to the resignation of Commissioner Debbie Murphy, a vacancy exists on the
Investment Advisory/Finance Committee. Additionally, Commissioner Murphy served as
the Alternate to the Bradenton Area Economic Development Corporation and the
Manatee/Bradenton Tourist Development Council.

Commissioner Murphy had been appointed to the Florida League of Cities Finance,
Taxation, and Personnel Committee, however, the 2023 meeting schedule has been
completed and an appointment to the FLC Committees will be selected in April 2024.

Pursuant to Resolution 2018-07, each year the Town Commission considers
appointments of Commissioners to committees named in the Town Code or as required
by outside agencies. The complete set of appointments will be considered in April 2024.

Following the appointments, staff will send letters to each agency advising of the selected
Commissioner Alternate and provide contact information for their outreach for orientation
purposes.

Staff Recommendation
Appoint Commissioner(s) to Committees to fill vacancies
Attachments (Available in the Town Clerk’s Office)

A. 2023-2024 Committee Appointments
B. Agency Functions for Vacant Seats
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